ND ACADEMY
¢. Eaton County

VERMONTVILLE CHAPEL
North Main Street, Vermontvi

In 1836 a religious group from East Poultney, Vermont. scttled in Vermontville. hoping to
establish a community devoted to early Congregationalist ideals. Schooling was an important
part of this heritage, so in 1838 classes began in a private home, moving soon afterwards to a
log schoolhouse. By 1843 the Congregationalists of the arca formed an association to build an
academy which would also serve as a church. The following vear the town’s minister began holding
classes here. The academy became a respected institution in the arca, the cducational center of
Eaton County until Olivet College opened. [t was used for both religious and educational purposes.
as well as for town meetings. until the 1870s. when a new school and church were constructed.

The simple frame building remains in generally good condition. The white clapboard exterior.

curately reflect its origins in the carly national period.
first floor is still preserved.
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In 1843 the members of
the Vermontville First Con-
gregational Church built an
Academy to serve as a
chapel, as well as a school.

Today the Academy has
been turned into a museum
which holds the memories of
the original settlers of Ver-
montville. The only modifica-
tion to the Academy
throughout the years has
been a new.wooden floor, so
that it would be safe for

visitors.

Originally a one-story
building, the second floor of
the Academy was built on in
1844. This floor served as a
dining room.

The Academy was full of
school  children, desks,
books and teachers until
1870. Now it has artifacts in
it which range from an 1841
Pennsylvanian loom
(brought over by the first
settlers), to a 1915 butter
churn. Also in the Academy
are events that have been
preserved in time by a
display in the entrance way.

Today the First Congre-

gational Church of Ver-
montville has graciously
been allowing the Vermont-
ville Historical Society the
use of the Academy as a
museum.




